



Present: Shelly Purkat, Kim Parr, Pamela Wilderson, Rene Farias, Rebecca Samulski, Rylee Jo Kiddoo, Elizabeth Edwards, Jen Gaddis, Staci Cost, Justin Schmidt.

Welcome to the 2021-2022 School year!!

The meeting was called to order at 5:10 pm.

Secretary Minutes: Minutes from the July 19th, 2021 meeting were shared by Pam. Rylee Jo made a motion to approve the minutes and it was seconded by Shelly. Minutes were approved.

Treasurer's Report: Kim shared the treasurer's report. Total balance was \$2,925.80. Total deposits were \$0.00 and total expenses were \$580.00. The ending balance was \$2,345.80. Shelly made a motion to approve the treasurer's report and Pam seconded the motion. Treasurer's report was approved.

Concessions Report: Rene Farias and Elizabeth Edwards will be Co-chairing Concessions. Brenda met with them to go over how concessions operates. We will be having concessions this year. Elizabeth brought up about the Booster Club purchasing an upgraded Sam's Club card. Rebecca made a motion that we approve up to \$100 to purchase a Sam's club membership that is tied to our non-profit Booster status." Motion seconded by Rene. Motion approved. Elizabeth will get with Kim to get this purchased. Elizabeth also asked about purchasing a Nacho cheese dispenser. She will look into prices and share back at the next meeting.

Elizabeth also shared that 2 of our coolers are broken and the hinges won't close and we are in need of 2 new coolers. Shelly made a motion "that we spend up to \$150 to purchase 2 new rolling coolers". Motion seconded by Rebecca. Motion passed. Elizabeth will purchase these.

Elizabeth will talk with Mr. McHenry and Ms. Bailey in regard to the concessions/games schedules. Shelly shared she talked with Mark Baxter about getting the officers new key cards to access the Booster Closet and he is working on that.

Operation Graduation Report: Nothing to report at this time.

Old Business:

- Pre Season Sports meeting These will be happening soon and the office will be sending out info to parents.
- MS orientation Tues. 8/10 and HS Thurs. 8/12 from 1:00-4:00 Staci (with some help from Kim) is setting up the Booster table and will be handing out the Bear Backer forms and doing the membership prize drawing.

New Business:

• Update on bear backers – Kim reported that forms have been mailed out. Shelly made a motion "that we purchase 40 non-mirrored stickers to be given out to the bear backers". Staci seconded the motion. Motion approved. We will sell the old stickers at concessions. Shelly shared that Adobe Milling donates popcorn to Booster Club throughout the year. In exchange we recognize them as a Bear Backer. She also shared that Becky Lalonde makes the Bear Backer signs that

hang in the gym and in exchange we also recognize her as a Bear Backer. Everyone agreed that this should continue.

- Welcome back students 1st day of school Aug 16th, looking at 400 students in Secondary. After discussion we will not be doing welcome back goodie bags this year due to the staggered start for MS & HS.
- Bear Wear Stephanie Lee is working with Shelly on a new Logo for our Bear Wear. Shelly has
 talked to Brand Central. Discussion was held in regard to ordering bear wear to have on hand or
 just selling it thru ordering. After discussion, Elizabeth made a motion "that we spend up to
 \$1000 to purchase Bear Wear to sell at games and/or in the office." Riley Jo seconded the
 motion. Motion passed. Rene will research costs, the best place to order/purchase shirts from
 and come up with recommended selling prices.
- Order school spirit supplies Discussion was held about ordering things to throw out during homecoming. This was tabled until the next meeting.

Our next meeting will be Monday, September 13, at 5:00 pm in the HS Library.

Meeting adjourned at 6:40 pm.

Notes submitted by P. Wilderson